Rachel Tibbetts

From: Planning

Sent: 22 June 2022 15:55

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: 22/01370/F - Part Land South West Of Bicester Golf And Country Club Adjacent

To M40 And, Akeman Street, Chesterton

From: Cox, Kevin (C1650) <kevin.cox2@thamesvalley.police.uk>

Sent: 22 June 2022 15:51

To: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: 22/01370/F - Part Land South West Of Bicester Golf And Country Club Adjacent To M40 And, Akeman
Street, Chesterton

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

I am currently awaiting further details from our Traffic management team who are liaising with national highways
regarding this issue. Please can | request an extension to 8" July in order to receive their comments and receive a
response?

Kind regards,

Kevin Cox | Crime Prevention Design Advisor | Oxford City, Cherwell, Vale of White Horse, South and West Oxfordshire
Address Thames Valley Police Headquarters, Oxford Road, Kidlington OX5 2NX
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This email contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the
addressee(s) and any views or opinions expressed within are those of the originator and not necessarily those of the
Force. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this email
or the information contained is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error please forward a copy to informationsecurity@thamesvalley.police.uk and to the sender. Please then delete
the email and destroy any copies of it. DO NOT use this email address for other enquiries as it will not be responded
to, nor any action taken upon it. If you have a non-urgent enquiry, please call the Police non-emergency number
101. If it is an emergency, please call 999. Thank you.
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This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.



Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it

cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..



